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Rt. 12, Proderick, M. 21701

- 10/13/75
Dr. Jemes B, Rhoade, Avohivigt - o G
| The latieual Arcilves | ~ .
¥ashington, D.C. 20408
Dear D, M‘t i
Bocauss for medical reasons my present aotivity is limited and beceuse é
I believe you should be awars of the several matters of which I write, I adiress - ,,q

this letter to you.

Thore are several aatiers the Archives informedime lung ago it had veferred
%o CIi becanse it hed asiced withholding. Despite ssveral subesguent lettexs from
ms, I have yet to receive from CIA sven aciknoddhdgement of your referrels. It is my
belief that the Archives should have followed up on theee and I herdy reguest it,
with corden,

. .
In yefusing me coples of remsining executive seseton Ltrenscripts the

Arobdives inforned me less, eveR wnder s han 1t hus

Sonls, whoee writing of it I have .Rmtumwottmhtmmt:n

inclnded what you did not tall me er semd me. | |

I have asked for all CIA pepers dcalasaified thet I had not besn provided
as they are declassified in perpetuity, mmiil the request is emmcelled. I left a
doposit to cover this. m;m;mummmxmu
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